RE: [MarketXL] RFQ Brand Integration 2022_RTS1122003 | MAC-105203021 || P22-67022

Akancha Singh <akancha.singh@market-xcel.com>

Cc: Goel, Shrey (LSNED) <Shrey.Goel@kantar.com>; Jaiswal, Aakriti (LS) <Aakriti.Jaiswal@kantar.com>; raaj.dhar i ket-xcel.com; Jain, Rachit (LS) <Rachit.Jain@kantar.com>; Vats, Mobhit (LS)
<Mohit.Vats@kantar.com>; 'Panels XOS' ket-xcel.com>; Shukla, Sanju (LSDEL rtech) <Sanju.Shukla@kantar.com>; bids@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: [MarketXL] RFQ Brand Integration 2022_RT$1122003 | MAC-105203021 || P22-67022

Hi Suraj ,

Thank you for sending this over. We have revi the project ificati and are feasible to deliver the mentioned completes. The CPl would be INR 175, and we would be needing 3-4 days to deliver
the entire sample, if IR and LOI holds.

Kindly let us know if anything else is required from our end to move this forward.

**The CPI is exclusive of taxes, and it will vary in case of any change in IR. We have quoted on the basis that the survey doesn’t contain more than 2-3 open ended questions. Also, in case of rejections
more than 15%, we would be needing raw data from your end.

Thanks & Regards

Akancha



